

SOCIAL DISTANCING AND THE REPUBLIC OF KOREA'S INFORMATION WEBSITE

The Embassy strongly urges all its nationals to support the 'Social Distancing' effort, a nationwide infection control action, which the Korean government has launched to fight against COVID-19.

Kindly keep yourselves informed of the latest and pertinent information on COVID-19 through the following websites.

- Korea Centers for Disease Control & Prevention: http://www.cdc.go.kr/cdc_eng
- Ministry of Health and Welfare: <http://www.mohw.go.kr/eng>
- Ministry of Employment and Labor: <http://www.moel.go.kr/english>
- Ministry of Education: <http://english.moe.go.kr>
- Ministry of Gender Equality and Family: <http://mogef.go.kr/eng>
- Ministry of the Interior and Safety: <http://www.mois.go.kr/eng>
- Ministry of Economy and Finance: <http://english.moef.go.kr>